
From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA 
Sent: 4/15/2013 6:05:21 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Sullenberger is confirmed and is preparing his presentation 

Good job. 

Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan 
Director, Safety & Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(916) 267-7201 Cell 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 15, 2013, at 21:03, "Doll, Laura" <L !pge.com> wrote: 

He'll be showing a 3 minute video of the cockpit recording of the landing to 
show how quickly it all unfolded 

He tailors his remarks for his audience. 

We have made the arrangements to pick him up and get him where he needs to 
be afterward, and we have confirmed that Assembly member Barbara Buchanan, 
who is his representative in Danville, will introduce him at the dinner. 

I think it will be good! 

I sent the signed contract to the Marines' Memorial Club today, and paid the 
deposit to Postrio for the Monday May 6 dinner. 

We are committed. 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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